Addendum #1 for Lighting Improvements to Athletic Fields

The following are questions we have received:

1.

Your Commissioners have allocated $90,000 for upgrade work on (3) fields. This seems
unrealistic to complete such work. Question: What do you mean with the words in the
sentence italicized below? Do you expect to upgrade all (3) fields? Jones County has a
total of $90,000 available for the completion of this project. All proposals shall state the
price associated with the proposed work, and all proposals shall not exceed the 590,000
available for the project. We understand that this is a very limited budget to upgrade
lighting on three fields. We are asking vendors to submit their best solution to address
these issues. If a vendor feels like the best use of the available funds would be
upgrading only one or two fields, we would certainly welcome proposals along those
lines.

Last, our company would love to address this RFP and future LED sports lighting upgrade
opportunities so what is necessary to add our firm to your registry for future RFP’s,
RFQ’s or Bids? Please go to www.jonescountyga.org and click on the
“Vendor/Contractor” link to sign up on our Vendor Registry site.

The SOW section states there are 3 fields needing upgrading. If this is correct can we
please have the address to all 3 to be sure which is which a. Curtis Field, McDaniel Field,
and Chapman Field. All 3 fields are located at the Morris Bank Recreation Complex —
146 Recreation Rd, Gray, GA 31032.

Can you please provide the Drawing mention in the SOW section indicating the light
levels required. We inadvertently left the drawing out of the documents. Please see
attached which shows current lighting levels. We do not have a drawing showing
requested light levels.

Is there an existing control systems? There is no control system in place.

Is Georgia Power your electric provider? No. Electric service at this site is provided by
Tri-County EMC.

Are you interested in changing out your parking pole lights or wall packs to LED as well?
If the budget permits, we may be interested in these upgrades.

Are there any specifications on lighting fixtures for this project? No specifications for
lights are provided in this RFP. We are asking vendors to provide their best solution
given the budget limitations outlined in the RFP document.
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